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Maiave, Erin

From: Jeff Curtis [jcurtis@hbpus.com]

Sent:  Thursday, February 18, 2010 11:45 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change - Hartford Business Partners, Inc. FOB000002518

e

Hi:
We now have all of our mail delivered to a post office box:
From: Hartford Business Partners, Inc. 7 Trumbull Lane, Farmington, CT 06032

New: Hartford Business Partners, Inc. 7 Trumbull Lane. P.Q. Box 276, Farmington, CT 06034-0276

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.
Thanks,

Jeff

Jeff Curtis

Hartford Business Partners, Inc.

"Investment Bankers to the Middle Market"
Merger & Acquisition Specialists

Offices in Farmington, CT, Dallas & Philadelphia
Telephone: 860.426.2415 Extension 15

Fax Number: 860.426.2871

Visit us at www.hbpus.com

This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential or legally privileged. If you received this message in error or are not
the intended recipient, you should destroy the e-mail message and any attachments or copies, and you are prohibited from
retaining, distributing, disclosing, or using any information contained herein. Please inform us of the erroneous delivery by
return e-mail. Thank you for your cooperation.
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